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EVERYONE and their dog has seen the assassination attempt footage, 
dozens if not hundreds of times already. Do come back and correct me 
several decades from now if it does not go down as one of the most 
watched and analyzed pieces of American history. So far, the Media is 
going with the predictable lone gunmen narrative, but you and I know 
better. It’s why you arrived here. As a seeker of Truth, you are desirous to 
know whether or not the assassination attempt on Donald J Trump was 
an inside job or a hoax. Or in the very least, what my conclusion is on the 
subject. Hoaxes, I have covered many of them in my day, and so, I think 
it is at least safe to say that I am somewhat knowledgeable on the subject. 
Here are several research papers for your consideration.  

https://theunexpectedcosmology.com/articles/article-updates/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LAk6dXEzIUo
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LAk6dXEzIUo
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The Donner Party. The RMS Titanic. The Temple Mount. Sandy 
Hook. The Boston Marathon Bombing. Osama bin Laden. The 
Manson Murders. Jim Morrison. The JFK Assassination. 
Haight-Ashbury, Patty Hearst and Jonestown. The Chicago 
World Fair. Paul Is Dead. George Reeves. The Black Dahlia. 
The Atomic Bomb. Nancy Kerrigan. Vanilla Ice. Woodstock.  

Ironically, the assassination attempt of Donald J Trump happened on a 
stage of all places. With all we’ve been through, what better reason to 
declare it a staged hoax? It might surprise some of you then to learn that 
I’m not interested in telling you either way. My aim is to debrief you with 
the information which has sprung up in my own personal investigation, 
allowing you in come to your own conclusion. Look, I happen to love the 
Truth. The great thing about the Truth is that it isn’t a co-dependent. It 
doesn’t have an identity crisis. It doesn’t hinge upon your opinion or my 
own. It doesn’t cease being the Truth because neither you nor I nor 
anybody else believes it to be so. That right there should put you at ease. 
It is the quest for Truth which has always motivated me. It drives me on, 
prompts me further still. Staged hoax or inside job, give it to me. All I 
want is the Truth.   

 

  

The shooting occurred on Saturday, July 13, 2024, at a campaign rally in 
Butler, Pennsylvania, 64 years to the very day that John F. Kennedy was 
nominated for the President. Trump arrived on stage precisely at 6:03 
p.m. EST, a noted JFK and JFK Jr comm. John F Kennedy was 

https://unexpected-cosmology.nyc3.digitaloceanspaces.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/The-Donner-Party-Was-a-Hoax-1.pdf
https://unexpected-cosmology.nyc3.digitaloceanspaces.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/12/The-Sinking-of-the-RMS-Titanic-Was-a-Hoax.pdf
https://unexpected-cosmology.nyc3.digitaloceanspaces.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/06/The-Temple-Mount-Is-a-Hoax-1.pdf
https://unexpected-cosmology.nyc3.digitaloceanspaces.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/The-Sandy-Hook-Hoax.pdf
https://unexpected-cosmology.nyc3.digitaloceanspaces.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/The-Sandy-Hook-Hoax.pdf
https://unexpected-cosmology.nyc3.digitaloceanspaces.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/The-Boston-Bombing-was-a-Hoax.pdf
https://unexpected-cosmology.nyc3.digitaloceanspaces.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/The-Osama-Bin-Laden-Hoax-1.pdf
https://unexpected-cosmology.nyc3.digitaloceanspaces.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/The-Manson-Murders-Were-a-Hoax.pdf
https://unexpected-cosmology.nyc3.digitaloceanspaces.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/The-Manson-Murders-Were-a-Hoax.pdf
https://unexpected-cosmology.nyc3.digitaloceanspaces.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/The-Jim-Morrison-Intel-Project.pdf
https://unexpected-cosmology.nyc3.digitaloceanspaces.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/The-JFK-Assassination-Was-a-Hoax.pdf
https://unexpected-cosmology.nyc3.digitaloceanspaces.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/From-JFK-To-Jonestown.pdf
https://unexpected-cosmology.nyc3.digitaloceanspaces.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/The-1893-Chicago-World-Fair-Was-a-Hoax.pdf
https://unexpected-cosmology.nyc3.digitaloceanspaces.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/The-1893-Chicago-World-Fair-Was-a-Hoax.pdf
https://unexpected-cosmology.nyc3.digitaloceanspaces.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/The-Walrus-Was-Paul.pdf
https://unexpected-cosmology.nyc3.digitaloceanspaces.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/06/Supermans-Curse-The-George-Reeves-Murder-Suicide-Was-a-Hoax.pdf
https://unexpected-cosmology.nyc3.digitaloceanspaces.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/03/The-Black-Dahlia-Hoax-03.24.2022.pdf
https://unexpected-cosmology.nyc3.digitaloceanspaces.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/The-Atomic-Bomb-was-a-Hoax-1.pdf
https://unexpected-cosmology.nyc3.digitaloceanspaces.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/Nobody-Clubbed-Nancy-Kerrigan.pdf
https://unexpected-cosmology.nyc3.digitaloceanspaces.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/06/The-Ice-Man-Cometh-The-Vanilla-Ice-Hoax-1.pdf
https://unexpected-cosmology.nyc3.digitaloceanspaces.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/06/Woodstock.pdf
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assassination in 1963, but then JFK Jr. is 63 years old. No, that is not a 
typo. Airplane crashes are the quickest and easiest way to make someone 
disappear and everyone knows it.  

July 13 is 7/13, which can also be written as 13/7, and 137 is the 33rd 
prime number. But then, if you think that’s grand, then check out these 
numbers. Beau Biden died on Sat, May 30, 2015, precisely 3333 days 
earlier. The presidential election happens to land on Tue, Nov 5, 2024, 
exactly 3 months 3 weeks and 3 days after the shooting which, in turn, 
follows 33 weeks and 3 days after the 60th anniversary of the JFK 
assassination. It also happens to be 3030 days after Trump’s tombstone 
mysteriously appeared in Central Park, anticipating the date of his death. 
Was 7/13 the day they were hoping to chisel into it?  

  

  

[UPDATE 7/18/24: I can’t even tell you how many instances people 
online have slapped me with the ‘Enough is Enough’ card. It hasn’t been 
but a few days since the assassination attempt, and already, I’ve already 
lost count. Yes, I have been made aware of the Illuminati card for a great 
many number of years now, and if I had to take an educated guess, that is 
most definitely Trump’s resemblance. That being said, his resemblance 
can be found in other places. Those same individuals don’t seem remotely 
interested in evil Biff inhabiting the alternative timeline anymore. I have 
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written a paper on that one, Back to the Future Was An Actual Time 
Travel Movie, which, among many other fascinating tidbits, including 
9/11 predictive programming, the Mysteries of Isis, and the Mandela 
Effect, covered the notion, or rather the suggestion, that the Elite knew 
Trump was coming and that he’d furthermore derail their plans, skewing 
their version of the NOW into a nightmarish reality. Biff Tannen was 
Trump. How many times did they punch Biff in the face, slam a car door 
into his face, slap an iron plate into his face, or drive him and his car into 
a pile of manure? They simply couldn’t help themselves. We’ve held that 
discussion regarding foreknowledge, and those days are here and gone, 
apparently.  

The mockers will mock my suggestion that the Elite had prior knowledge 
to Trump only to turn around and slap me with the ‘Enough is Enough’ 
card so as to prove they had prior knowledge to Trump. How is that, 
again? I happened to have read the ‘Enough is Enough’ card, how about 
you? It says, and I quote: “At any time, at any place, our snipers can drop 
you. Have a nice day.” Not one sniper, it says snipers, plural. Who are the 
snipers in this scenario? They are taking a shot at screaming Trump. It 
says, ‘they can drop you’, indicating Trump is getting taken out. Trump 
may have fallen in our current reality, but he got back up, stronger than 
ever, which isn’t the stated purpose nor the context of the Illuminati card. 
For the record, I do believe screaming Trump is a foreknowledge to 
President Trump, and it may have even intended to be predictive 
programming for his actual assassination on July 13, but you will have to 
try harder to disprove what happened using an Elitist card.       

 

Two can play that game. And just so we’re clear, I am not an Anon. I do 
not follow Q. I have no association with Q-Anon and in fact started out 
very critical of the entire movement in 2019 and 2020. Back then, I likened 

https://unexpected-cosmology.nyc3.digitaloceanspaces.com/wp-content/uploads/2024/04/The-Mandela-Effect-Back-to-the-Future.pdf
https://unexpected-cosmology.nyc3.digitaloceanspaces.com/wp-content/uploads/2024/04/The-Mandela-Effect-Back-to-the-Future.pdf
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Q-Anon to Operation Trust, which you can read about here. It was a 
counterintelligence operation of the State Political Directorate (GPU) of 
the Soviet Union, which ran from 1921 to 1926, and was set up a fake anti-
Bolshevik resistance organization. For that similarity and more, I have 
kept my distance from Q posts as well as Q theory, and in fact I am still 
uncertain of Q-Anon as a whole. One reason for changing my opinion as 
to the credibility of Anon’s is because I have never seen any other Intel 
operation in my lifetime which has woken up so many individuals to the 
Government agenda.  

 

  

Remember when Barack Hussein Obama ran two terms as president? 
Hillary Clinton was supposed to finish what he had started. It didn’t 
happen that way though. The theory being put forward, and I believe it 
to be a good one, is that Trump overturned their plan. Hence, your evil 
Biff timeline. My ultimate question is this: Are there white hats among the 
dot-Gov people frustrating the typewriter of the NWO Elite, having 

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Operation_Trust
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scripted ahead several seasons? How you feel about Trump’s assassination 
attempt will depend largely upon your answering of that question.   

Well, there it is, Q-Post 572, written on 1/21/18.  

THE SHOT HEARD AROUND THE WORLD. 

THE GREAT AWAKENING. 

A WEEK TO REMEMBER. 

Q 

What was that again, you wanted predictive programming? There is some 
predictive programming for you. We very likely may have lived to see the 
shot heard around the world just as assuredly as the Trump Illuminati card 
has been played, and the evil Biff timeline continues to go off the rails. It 
is most certainly a week to remember. Can it also be said that this is THE 
GREAT AWAKENING? In the world of conspiracy, both sides read 
from the same Bible, pray to the same God, and come up with a very 
different scenario in their head, apparently.  

  

I’m thinking now would be as good a time as any to discuss the recent 
vision put out by Brandon Biggs. I am placing a clip here which is only 
a minute long. To be clear, I hold to a strict Deuteronomy 13 Test 
whenever prophets are involved and am not making an exception this 
time around. Whether a prophecy comes true or falls flat is not the 
qualifier for why someone should be allowed to enter the camp of 
Yashar’el, keep that in mind. Deuteronomy 13 is first and foremost about 
keeping the Commands.   

In his vision, Brandon Biggs saw a shot fly by Trump’s ear. It passed by 
so close that his ear drum exploded, sending blood everywhere. You will 
tell me that is a false prophecy. No, it isn’t. It very likely may be Brandon 
Bigg’s interpretation of his own vision, as in, he saw blood on his ear and 
assumed the ear drum was to be blamed for it. If so, then Bigg’s has made 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=xmNFdSMSjdI
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a rookie mistake, which the ancients warned about. Be careful of 
interpreting beyond your own understanding, or what you have been 
given as transmitted through the spiritual veil, but I digress.  

Trump survives the shot, drops to the ground, prays fervently and 
becomes on fire for Messiah. Over the summer following this shooting, 
the Legal Warfare toward Trump would cease. Trump would then win in 
a landslide victory, come November. Afterwards, the worst economic 
depression in all of American History would welcome the start of his 
Presidency. It is during this Economic Depression that Trump and others 
in the Oval Office would pray to the Most High, and after some months, 
America would not only come out of the disaster, a burning fire of the 
Ruach HaQodesh (Holy Spirit) would turn many towards Messiah. Is this 
the Great Awakening? We shall have to wait and see.  

  

On Saturday, July 13, 2024, Donald Trump stood in the crosshairs of his 
would-be assassin. At the precise moment when the trigger was pulled, he 
turned his head to stare at a screen, thereby missing the bullet’s trajectory 
by less than an inch. Assuming this was a real bullet, then how else do you 
explain something like that? You will try but cannot. No, he was not in 
league with the shooter and, like two pretty little ballerinas on stage, in 
perfect cadance with him. Nor is Trump Neo from the Matrix. I see that 
being suggested by those who shruggingly admit there was a real bullt 
while holding onto the hoax. Please, stop it.   

The hurdle for most in the hoax circles is the implication if the opposing 
world view turns out to be the correct one. If it was a hoax then MAGA 
will have to own up to Trump being a Grade-A Deceiver. Contrarily, if it 
was an inside job, and the opposing powers really want him dead, then it 
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appears as though we have an intervention from YAH in real time. For 
many, that right there is the unthinkable thought. We are not alone, 
abandoned, left to struggle against the powers of Satan. YAH can and 
does intervene, inserting His-Story into the scripted pages of history. Is 
this one of those occasions?]  

  

The Bullet, the Blood, and the Ear 

SEVERAL shots rang out at precisely 6:11 p.m., as many as six to eight 
rounds, but before they did, Trump spoke the following words.  

“If you wanna really see something that’s sad, take a look 
at what happened......” [bang… bang… bang…] 

Like you, I have replayed the footage repeatedly. I have even reviewed it 
at quarter speed, and here is what I see happening. At the last possible 
millisecond, Trump turns his head towards stage left, presumedly to read 
from a chart. Immediately after the first pop, Trump’s right shoulder 
flinches. He pauses, and I will remind you, the footage has been 
dramatically slowed down. He then moves his right hand towards his ear, 
as if agitated. Before contact is made with his ear a second pop rings out. 
The sound of yet another pop, potentially the third of several, 
accompanies Trump as he looks at his open-faced hand, checking for 
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blood. Somebody yells: “Get down!” in which several Secret Service 
agents form a human pyramid on top of him.  

  

We do not see Trump again on camera for an entire minute, though I 
counted 59 seconds in total. In that span of time, we can hear the Secret 
Service barking commands, waiting on clearance. “When you’re ready,” 
“Move,” “Up,” “Move,” “Go,” they can be heard saying, in which Trump 
emerges a disheveled man, bloodied, concerned about not leaving his 
shoes behind. It takes another several seconds for Trump to collect 
himself, but when he does, a sudden rush of adrenaline must have set in, 
because he tells his detail to “Wait” before turning to the crowd, pumping 
his fist in the air, and pronouncing “Fight” three times.  

  

As I was saying, Trump emerges with a bloodied ear, two distinct crimson 
trails streaking towards his mouth. The hoaxers are going to say he faked 
that. They are going to recall his days in the WWE, in which pain was a 
performance and played a part in the pleasure, noted. It is not surprising to 
find a meme passed my way within hours of the event in which a packet 
of blood was applied to an uninjured ear for dramatic effect. To be honest, 
it was my first thought as well. In the entire minute that the Secret Service 
doggy-piled on top of him, any one of them could have easily cracked 
open a packet. They didn’t. I will explain why that is in a moment.  
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My initial question was the bullet. How do we know there were actual 
bullets sprayed into the crowd and not blanks? One person was reportedly 
killed, and two others were injured. Sure, we’ve seen these staged hoaxes 
elsewhere and are familiar with the crisis actor simulation. What are the 
chances that the actual bullet which grazed Trump’s ear would be 
captured by the very photographer who documented the blood on his 
hands. That’s a one in a million shot, like the actual bullet. Won’t 
somebody hand that man a Pulitzer prize? They faked it via composite 
imaging is what some of you are thinking. The bullet is magic, the blood 
is artificial, and the photo is a composite. Oh fine. Let’s keep snooping 
around, then.  

  

Regarding the question of his ear. Assuming a bullet made contact, you 
would expect an entry and exit wound. An AR-15 rifle was used, no? Some 
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are saying his ear should have been blown clean off. In the very least, 
shouldn’t he be missing a slice of the pie? On close inspection, a section 
of his ear is unaccounted for. And I know what the hoaxers are already 
thinking, seeing as how I think that way myself. That long drawn-out dog 
pile was the perfect opportunity to snip a little chunk off the ear, courtesy 
of Trump’s WWE buddies. Well, as I am about to show, even I disprove 
myself sometimes. The blood packet and ear-piercing theory are about to 
be thrown out the window.  

  

For the longest time I could not detect blood on his fingertips, which had 
my suspicion. If his ear had already begun to bleed, then there should have 
been residue on the fingertips. Especially since blood can be found in 
digital pictures, a discrepancy for sure. Are we staring at a post edit? No, 
look again. The video footage is low-def, for sure. Quarter speed is still 
too fast of a playback. It’s why I’m offering you a still frame of the precise 
micro-second when the photo was simultaneously taken. On closer 
inspection, his fingers are red. And so, at what point did he or anybody 
else open up the blood packet? They didn’t. Even supposing he was hiding 
a blood packet in his sleeve, like a magician with a bird, then who the hell 
ripped it open, certainly not Trump, and where did he hide it afterwards?  

Actor or no actor, there is no room for error. Bang… bang… bang… The 
order of events sequentially line up, and in nanosecond time, which is 
quicker than Olympic time and lightyears beyond microwave time. 
Trump’s reaction time is immediate and consistent with the pain reaction 
one would expect of the nerve stimulus, and the secret service reaction 
time appears within protocol, though they have problems which will also 
be examined.  
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Among the many claims coming my way, there is not enough blood, and 
should be more. Noted, that may be. The ear has a rich blood supply. 
Blood can be seen collected on a handkerchief of some sort if that helps. 
Perhaps still not enough. Others insist the two streaks of blood 
ricocheting across his cheek were planted to look like a bullet grazed him, 
which would be amateurish if true. In fact, you can see the forming of 
those two streaks when his security detail is piled on top of him. Yet 
another claim has the blood vanishing from his hand when he rises from 
the podium. Why are they saying that, because he formed a fist? Come 
on, can we please try a little harder when proving our hoaxes? If this is a 
hoax, and it may be, then why would they clean the blood from his hand 
in the minute interval between his falling and rising? He would need all 
the blood that he could get. Clearly, the blood is still accounted for when 
he opens the palm of his hand.  

Was the ear snipped or not? Did the blood appear before he fell or after 
he rose back above the podium? The blood did appear on his hand before 
he dropped, and we’re talking within a nano-second of time. Pop, his 
shoulder flinched. Pop, his hand was on his ear. Pop, blood was on his 
hand, and he dropped. The ear was shown to be clipped when he rose 
back up. Ears are 90% cartilage. The upper outer crest is the least 
vascular part of the ear. A nicked ear is surely possible. We can throw 
around opinions about how much blood there should or shouldn’t be, 
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and that aspect should be evaluated, but based upon the other suggestion, 
that his security detail cut his ear for the hoax, then there still would have 
been blood, whether lots or little. You can’t have it both ways. And as I’ve 
shown, the blood can be seen before he dropped.  

Why then was there no blood on his shirt? That’s another question, and a 
good one. I don’t know. If a blood packet was used, as is the suggestion, 
then fact of the matter is, real blood or fake blood, his shirt was pressed 
and clean. I’m thinking it was because the blood dripped towards his 
mouth rather than his collar when he was down for the count. Speaking 
of which, why stop at one blood packet? There was an entire security team 
piled on top of Trump. This happened in Western Pennsylvania of all 
places. Ample opportunity to crack open another couple of packets, 
maybe even bring out the old HEINZ bottle of Tomato Ketchup while 
they’re at it, but no.   

 

[UPDATE 7/18/24: The photographer’s name was Doug Mills, a 
veteran photojournalist of the NY Times. I’m referring to the iconic 
photo of the bullet which can be seen whizzing past Donald Trump’s 
head. It has already been listed as a one in a million shot, no pun intended, 
and has likewise become quite the point of contention within hoax circles, 
as I thought it might. If there were no bullets fired then how could one 
be captured on film, you see what I mean? Michael Harrigan has stated 
that, though it is extremely unlikely Mills was capable of capturing such a 
photo, it is possible. Harrigan is a Retired FBI Special Agent, by the way. 
That will not sit well with most of you, nor the fact that Mills worked for 
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the NY Times. Plant your red flags for all I care. I carry my own. You 
should be happy to know that millions of angry liberals are doing forensic 
work on this very photo, as we speak, all trying to figure out why the bullet 
missed, and they will soon determine whether this one, like thousands of 
NASA images, was a composite image or not. Until proven otherwise, I 
think it is genuine.  
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I thought it might be a good idea to familiarize ourselves with the iconic 
work of Doug Mills. It’s not every day you catch a bullet, but this wasn’t 
exactly a one off for him, either. The dude is good, adapting his aperture 
and shutter speed for every occasion.  
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[UPDATE 7/25/24: So, it’s like this. I perform various image searches 
using exploratory key words, and how is it that Google never once offers 
Doug Mill’s most famous photo of all? Yup, Doug Mills was hired to 
photograph George W. Bush reading ‘The Pet Goat’ to a class of 2nd 
graders on the morning of 9/11, which changes everything. Good old 
Google, giving me the runaround. To help set this in context, Doug Mills 
was hanging around in the Reagan’s living room, catching the tube. He 
was there for George H.W. Bush exchanging spit with Gorbachev, Bill 
Clinton’s photo-op with Israeli Prime Minister Yitzhak Rabin and 
Palestinian leader Yasser Arafat. He was even jumping out of bushes like 
a punk in order to capture Clinton ditching his detail for a Big Mac. The 
Reagan hangout was clearly staged. Come to think of it, they all were. And 
so, I will ask you again, what is a person with Mills pedigree and panache 
doing in a 2nd grade classroom?]  

Regarding the bullet in Butler shot, the criticism has much to do with Mills 
using a camera that can take images at up to 30 frames per second. The 
photo was captured with a shutter speed of 1/8,000 of a second, which 
is incredibly fast. We’re talking combat speed fast. Here is what former 
FBI Agent Harrigan told the Times.  

“Most cameras used to capture images of bullets in flight are using 
extremely high-speed specialty cameras not normally utilized for 
regular photography, so catching a bullet on a side trajectory as 
seen in that photo would be a one-in-a-million shot and nearly 
impossible to catch even if one knew the bullet was coming.” 

Harrigan ended his quote by insinuating that a photographer might 
already know the bullet was coming, wait, what? Interesting phrasing. 
Whether that is an admission or not, the hoaxers are saying Mills already 
knew what was coming, which is why he was shooting at 1/8,000. That 
may be so, I couldn’t say either way. And in fact, I am leaning towards the 
opinion that the Media expected a very different outcome if you know 
what I mean. Just try not to confuse Harrigan’s message. Even if the 
photographer knew what was coming and had his finger poised on the 
shutter-release button, it was still a one-in-a-million shot. Accept it.  
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[UPDATE 7/25/24: Aaaaaand, while we’re on the subject of the FBI’s 
ongoing investigation, FBI Director Christopher Wray straight up told 
the Congressional hearing that the Fed was uncertain whether or not a 
bullet grazed Trump’s ear, as it may have been a piece of shrapnel.  

“With respect to former President Trump, there’s some question 
about whether or not it’s a bullet or shrapnel that hit his ear, I 
don't know right now whether that bullet, in addition to causing 
the grazing, could have landed somewhere else.” 

A raise of hands, how many of you are still convinced the FBI are 
independent investigators, removed from the sway from one political 
party or another and bipartisan? It’s okay, you can say it. We’re all friends 
here. Look dude, the Doug Mills photo is either a genuine or a fake. 
You’ve got your own retirees digging into the forensics and telling us it’s 
legitimate. Just disprove the photo if it’s the shrapnel narrative you’re 
after. Tell us it’s a fake and that Doug Mills, in league with the Military-
Industrial Complex, is a fraudster. I can deal with it but can the American 
people?]  

I keep hearing how the assassination attempt was perfect—too perfect. 
Yes, it was. We have already covered that perfection with the nano-second 
clockwork precision of the bullet, the wound, and reaction. I keep hearing 
how Trump is a wrestling actor. Well then, he is a 78-year-old actor, and 
no actor, not even a 20-year-old actor, can respond so perfectly.  I would 
like to see a demonstration. I would like to see you try. You could not 
even replicate Mills photo in real time no matter how often you tried, 
unless, that is, it was your time to win the lottery. It’s literally a lightning 
in a bottle shot. What the hoaxers can’t accept is the implications, if true, 
which is why many to most keep telling me they will accept no other 
option other than a composite.  

https://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-13669813/FBI-director-Christopher-Wray-doubt-Trump-SHOT-assassination-attempt.html
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The issue as to Trump’s perfect execution on Live camera was pressing 
enough to bring my investigative team onto The Unexpected Cosmology 
YouTube. See it for yourself. Subscribe to the channel if you haven’t 
already. Joining me was my research team. Everyone had slightly different 
presuppositions as well as conclusions to make, and Mathew over there, 
though an Anon, is keeping to the hoax position, telling us that even Q-
Anon delivers wildly varied positions. I happen to like it that way. 
Graham is a noted presence at TUC.  JohnQAdams has published a 
book with us, Q and the Millennial Kingdom. He’s a Marine veteran with 
two tours of Iraq, whereas Dove&Branch, though we call him Chuck, is 
an 8-year Army veteran with a combat tour in Iraq and another tour in 
Kuwait. Plenty of ballistics experience among the both of them, which is 
important, since their immediate response upon watching the 
assassination attempt footage was that .223 or .556 rounds were being 
fired. Those weren’t blanks.  

  

Again, regarding the question as to why a bullet from an AR-15 rifle didn’t 
blow Trump’s ear clean off. I’m not claiming to be a ballistics expert, 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=XUGQogQ6xKk&t=3s
https://store.theunexpectedcosmology.com/product/q-and-the-millennial-kingdom/
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though plenty of others are, and I at least know memes such as this one 
aren’t being honest. The actual bullet is quite small, actually, and has been 
drawn in the red box. It’s not the entire thing, LOL.] 
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Mark Violets 

[UPDATE 7/16/24: Within hours of the shooting, perhaps even 
minutes, disinformation agents were already out and about on social 
media saying the shooter was somebody named Mark Violets, and that 
the Butler Police Department had arrested him. Apparently, he was an 
Antifa member who had earlier been claiming via YouTube video that 
“justice was coming.” It wasn’t him. I’m still not convinced it was Thomas 
Matthew Crooks either, but we’ll get there. The person pictured is Italian 
sportswriter and video blogger Marco Violi. He posts about the Italian 
soccer team AS Roma rather than Antifa. Also, he was in Rome during 
the shooting, not Pennsylvania. You have to wonder if Marco Violi did 
something where Intel made a public spectacle of him. 

 

There does appear to be a Mark Violets character online though he may 
be a fictional character whom Intel had intended to use for the PSYOP. 
Why they ditched him for Crooks is anybody’s guess. It is certainly 
interesting that no searches for Violets occurred at any time in his past. 
But then, beginning at 5 a.m. on the morning of the shooting, Mark 
Violets became a curiosity piece. His name produced several searches 
before the operation went LIVE. Afterwards, a name search skyrocketed 
only to begin tapering off. I will ask, how did people know to search his 
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name before it even happened, and most importantly, only upon the day 
when it would happen?  

  

The very mysterious and non-existent Mark Violets becomes even more 
of a curiosity piece when we look at Number 10 on Trump’s website, 
which is gleaned from his official website. 

10 STOP THE MIGRANT CRIME EPIDEMIC, 
DEMOLISH THE FOREIGN DRUG CARTELS, 
CRUSH GANG VIOLENCE, AND LOCK UP 
VIOLET DEFENDERS. 

Why the typo? Surely, somebody from his staff would have corrected the 
error by now. And then check out Snoop Dogg’s music video, 
‘Lavender’. It features the assassination of Orange Man and can be tossed 
into the predictive programing pile, for sure. Lavender is a pale violet. 
One might argue that the name of the music video made no sense at the 
time. Though I do recall the assassination of Orange Man, he released it 
in 2017, I can honestly claim that I’ve never listened to a single Snoop 
Dogg song from beginning to end, thank YAH, and therefore cannot back 
the claim regarding its sensibility. Had they actually gone forward with the 
Mark Violets character, as I suspect was the original plan, then imagine 
the connections to be made. Either Trump was in on the hoax as well as 
the predictive programming or contrarily he was potentially ousting the 
plan with counter Intel.  
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Thomas Matthew Crooks 

Obviously, Marco Violi is not a match, and Mark Violets didn’t do it. The 
dead guy on the room has been identified for us as 20-year-old Thomas 
Matthew Crooks, and just look at his corpse, why don’t you? Do a search 
on trauma victims and tell me how many of them die with their eyes 
closed. This isn’t my first rodeo. When a person dies, his muscles tend to 
relax. The jaw usually falls slack with the mouth agape, as we see with 
Crooks. But then, quite unlike Crooks, the eyelids will also open, eyes 
rolled back. Closing one’s eyes may be a Hollywood tactic but incredibly 
difficult to do in reality. There is a reason as to why corpses receive the 
coin treatment. Opening one’s eye is a natural process that occurs as the 
body loses muscle tone and control following the cessation of life. Where 
is the blank stare?  

Look at the blood on the roof, the coloration of it, in errant contrast with 
the blood in his mouth, nose and on his face. It isn’t consistent. Some of 
us were immediately wondering if the person whom we know as Thomas 
Matthew Crooks had died earlier that morning, perhaps in a car accident, 
and that they’d staged his body on the roof. When compared with the 
blood on the sloped rooftop, the blood on his face hasn’t aged too well. 
The timing of the two seem out of sync. The blood on the roof has a 
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Frazzledrip signature to it as well, taking us back to the days of Anthony 
Weiner’s laptop and Pizzagate. Potential signature aside, video footage 
has emerged which clearly shows Crooks crawling along the rooftop, and 
in real time. The crowd spotted the shooter at least 1 minute and 26 
seconds before the shots were fired. He wasn’t dumped. Can you blame 
us for turning over every rock and stone?  

  

[UPDATE 7/23/24: Photoshopped. That’s what it is. It is so obviously 
photoshopped. Look at the shooters position on the roof and then tell 
me why there is a patch of grass directly behind him. Also, that’s not TMC. 
We haven’t gotten around to Maxwell Yearick quite yet, but when we do, 
you will see that it is him.] 

  

 

Well, anyways, Thomas Matthew Crooks was a registered Republican, 
LOL. Never mind the fact that he was in a 2023 BlackRock TV ad. The 
commercial was published on 2/24/23. That date to the shooting on 
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7/13/24 was 506 days. 56 strikes again! 56 equals Society of Jesus, All 
seeing eye, and Freemasons, not forgetting other familiar favorites like 
Royal Family and Coronavirus. And isn’t it strange that Blackrock 
equals the shooters name? Blackrock and Thomas Crooks both add up 
to 167. And by the way, they keep saying the shooter lived 43 miles away 
from the shooting. 43 equals Freemasonry. 

BlackRock just so happens to be the world’s largest investment firm. At 
the end of the first quarter of 2021, BlackRock had more than $9.0 trillion 
in assets under management (AUM). To put this into perspective, only 
two countries in the world have GDP figures larger than BlackRock’s total 
AUM. The U.S. is one of them, with totals around $21 trillion ($9 of which 
belongs to BlackRock). China is the other, with GDP figures of $14.7 
trillion.  Germany lags far behind at $3.8 trillion.  

FYI, BlackRock has deep ties to Biden, with many former executives and 
employees being hired to fill his administration. The commercial was 
filmed at Bethel Park High School, which Crooks attended. Nothing to 
see there, I’m sure. Oh, I’m sure Crooks wasn’t recruited or anything. His 
Republican alliance is easily explained as well. Classic manipulation tactic, 
registering to the GOP to vote as a never-Trumper, ensuring that the 
Democrat nominee stands a chance against him. That is obvious enough 
when the 2022 high school graduated is shown to have donated $15 to a 
left-leaning campaign group in early 2021. It is possible that Trump’s 
conspirators had intended to tie Trump’s own people to his own 
assassination. The bullets were not supposed to have missed.  

 

I might as well put this here. An online search asking if the shooter’s 
handler, I mean, Daddy, was a therapist immediately fires back that 
Mommy was as well. Mommy wasn’t even on the radar, LOL. They’re 
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making this all too easy. Why am I not shocked to learn that not one but 
two licensed behavioral counselors in the state of Pennsylvania would 
have a son as the shooter? The all too familiar marks of MK-Ultra are 
upon this child. According to a declassified CIA document, the creation 
of a ‘lone gunman’ only requires six months. You may be wondering 
where I’m pulling that information. It comes from General Flynn’s book, 
‘Introduction to 5GW’, an acronym for Fifth Generation Warfare. Here 
is a person reading from it.  

In other News, the AR-style rifle was legally purchased by the gunman’s 
father, Matthew Crooks, in 2013. We are furthermore told that Thomas 
Matthew Crooks visited the Clairton Sportsmen’s Club on Friday 
morning where he practiced firing rounds. The club is about a 25-minute 
drive from the Bethel Park home where Crooks lived with his parents. 
Matthew Crooks was also a member, and the pair are said to have enjoyed 
going shooting there together. The club’s rifle range is about 200 yards 
long, by the way, longer than the 150 yards between Crooks and Trump. 
In keeping with the lone shooter narrative, Thomas Matthew Crooks is 
then said to have purchased 50 rounds of ammunition at a gun store the 
morning of the shooting. Oh, and “items of concern” were found in his 
car, which includes explosives and a tactical vest, none of which he 
seemed remotely interested in using. The Feds also found bombs at his 
therapist parents’ house, as if he wanted to blow up Mommy and Daddy 
Controller. 

  

[UPDATE 7/23/24: This just in, Thomas Matthew Crooks was trans. 
Figures, having two therapists for parents. No wonder the Fed had this 
guy’s social media history erased. For all we know, Crooks had an 
ensemble for every occasion. Was this one homecoming or prom? Man, 

https://rumble.com/v23yi8c-general-flynns-citizens-guide-to-5th-generation-warfare-chapters-1-3-read-b.html
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women were botching this operation left and right, weren’t they? That’s 
just what happens when you leave a woman to do a man’s job. Perhaps 
next time they will find a shooter whose pronouns aren’t ‘was-were.’ 

I checked so that you won’t have to. Snopes and the Nuh-Uh people are 
calling it fake news on the basis that the photo originally dropped on a 
4chan board by an anonymous person who just as quickly claimed: 
“…spreading rumors is fun and everybody hates NATO.” What a troll. 
The dude sounds like a Dot-Gov shill with pronouns of his own. If I had 
to guess, Intel dropped this picture out on the web but not as 
misinformation this time around. They needed to stay ahead of the curve, 
discrediting the hoax busters.    

  

Continuing with the MK-Ultra theme, an analysis of mobile ad data, here, 
tracked a number of connections, handlers most likely, who visited 
Crook’s home and then continued on to various locations of interest, 
reporting on their latest trans tea party, one which happens to land smack 
dab in Washington DC of all places. I have taken the time to draw a red 
circle on the map, the cross streets are 7th St NW and Gallery Place Way. 
Perhaps Crook’s visitor was a Washington Wizards fan or Disney on Ice 
was in town, or maybe, just maybe, his journey had something to do with 
all those Federal Bureau of Investigation Headquarters buildings 
around the corner.] 

https://x.com/OversightPR/status/1815446054428352591
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And there he is, one of them anyways. Leave it to the Media to find one 
of Cooke’s former classmates wandering about on the street, bumping 
into television cameras, just as you might expect of a crisis actor, talking 
about what a “loner” the shooter was, as in, ‘lone shooter’.  

Loner indeed. Why are they showing us no recent photos of Thomas 
Matthew Crooks? Why do the only interviewees derive from his high 
school or middle school? Thomas Matthew Crooks was only 20 years 
old, telling us that he was born in the whereabouts of 2004. The Internet 
was no longer in its wild, wild west stage of development. I should know, 
I was there for it. Tell me, when was the last time that a Gen Z teenager 
never used social media or posted a single thing on the internet, ever? He 
did have a Discord page, apparently, though that has been scrubbed on 
the assurance that nothing relating to the shooting took place there. What 
an interesting thing to say. To top that off, Cooke’s cell phone, which he 
ironically only used for a phone rather than internet access like the rest of 
us, cannot be accessed by the Government’s top hackers because the boy 
was so crafty with passwords, LOL.] 

  

https://www.nbcnews.com/now/video/former-classmate-of-trump-rally-gunman-says-he-was-bullied-almost-every-day-214828614001
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Shooter, Sniper 

[UPDATE 7/16/24: A 20-year-old with a rifle ended up on a rooftop 
with a conveniently placed ladder and Secret Service didn’t do anything 
about it. Thomas Matthew Crooks was approximately 137 meters, 150 
yards, or 450 feet from where Trump stood on stage, though some News 
networks are going with lesser distances, like 410 feet. From the rooftop, 
the shooter was given a direct line of sight to the stage, thereby defying 
every protocol ever written in the history of security. 150 yards is still well 
within the perimeter. Not only the building which Crooks climbed upon 
but the nearby water tower and anything else remotely touching upon the 
skyline as well should have had somebody with a badge and a sniper’s 
scope stationed upon it.  

Multiple eyewitnesses had the same 
story to tell. They’d attended other 
MAGA rallies in which not one single 
rooftop was bare. Robert Fillpot, a 
Butler local, was one of them. This 
wasn’t his first Trump rally. Another 

was held at the Butler airport, surrounded by hangers. “Every rooftop of 
every hanger had three, four, or five guys on top of it,” he said. When the 
reporter asked for clarification, if they were law enforcement with long 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=uSpsBgYn-uM
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guns, Fillpot responded: “Long guns.” You do not get inside a Secret 
Service perimeter with firepower like that.  

 

According to this guy’s testimony, he and others saw the shooter crawling 
up the roof from an ascending angle, rifle perfectly visible, and no further 
than 50 feet away from their standing position. He and those with him 
attempted to nab the police’s attention, pointing in the direction of 
Crooks, only to watch law enforcement run around like chickens with 
their heads cut off. In his words: “And I’m thinking to myself, ‘Why is 
Trump still speaking? Why have they not pulled him off the stage?’ I’m 
standing there pointing at him for, you know, two or three minutes. Secret 
Service is looking at us from the top of the barn. I’m pointing at that roof 
just standing there like this, and next thing you know, five shots ring out.”  
It’s okay, dude, you can say it. Inside job. 

  

Well, there is the shooter, the rooftop he shot from, as well as the ladder 
which gave him access to it. Brilliant security work, guys. And then we 
come to learn here and here that three police snipers were stationed 
inside of the building that he climbed on top of, tasked with, and I quote: 
“looking out the window at the rally.” Wouldn’t height give them a better 
advantage point? How the hell does a sniper shoot from a first-floor 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=FtFABFnNXtE
https://www.forbes.com/sites/siladityaray/2024/07/16/trump-assassination-attempt-three-police-snipers-were-reportedly-inside-building-where-gunman-fired-from/
https://truthsocial.com/@therealtoriabrooke/posts/112796167006976730
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window?  Those Pennsylvania summers can get hot, I guess. Best to stay 
inside with the coffee and the donuts and the air conditioning.  

  

[UPDATE 7/23/24: The Internet is making it ridiculously difficult to 
hold any independent investigation apart from what the Media allows for. 
I’ve been searching for a single photo, any photo, which might display the 
open second floor window, and so far, the camera is nearly always cleverly 
angled to exclude it from the frame of vision. Which is why I will be 
settling on these memes, for now.]    

  

[UPDATE 7/24/24: Ah, now this is more like it. Butler, Pennsylvania 
from the perspective of the open window, and what do you know, the 
entirety of the sloped roof which the patsy climbed up upon is fully 
visible.] One of the law enforcement officers stationed inside of the 
building claimed he saw the gunman “scoping out” the roof and carrying 
a range finder, and that he briefly disappeared from the site only to return 
with a backpack, as if that’s not suspicious. The fuzz did manage to take 
a photograph of the shooter and even radioed the sightings to his 
command center. Their reason for being prevented from “stopping him” 
had to do with their low manpower, which is suspicious in and of itself. 
The real question is why they ever let Trump go onstage knowing there 
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was a perp on a walkabout. And get this, officers on the ground first 
spotted Crooks nearly 30 minutes before he fired at Trump and the rally-
goers.]  

  

[UPDATE 7/17/24: Speaking of which, direct from the office of the 
Boys in Blue, we are told about the last photo taken of Thomas Matthew 
Crooks, and this is the one. Yup, there he is, sprawled out like a pretty 
little model while he scopes out the scene. Imagining the spotlight and all 
the girls on Tik-Tok who will finally notice him after receiving his fifteen 
minutes of fame in the News. I couldn’t tell you why they went with 
Crooks rather than Maxwell Yearick, whom I shall soon turn to, or why 
Crooks was photographed at the event if he wasn’t the shooter on the 
sloped roof, but it could have something to do with two shiny butterflies, 
independent of each other but with the same Controllers, playing their 
parts in hopes of receiving the rewards promised to them. Only one 
walked away, retiring his character until another could be assigned to him.] 

 

[UPDATE 7/25/24: The again, it is completely possible that TMC was 
nowhere in the Butler vicinity on the day of the shooting.  We may have 
our photo-op culprit in a Twitter user named “Jewgazing.” He released 
this video claiming he was Thomas Matthew Crooks, and I quote:  “My 
name is Thomas Matthew Crooks. I hate Republicans, I hate Trump, and 
guess what?” J-Gazer then leans in. “You got the wrong guy.” Perhaps he 

https://x.com/jewgazing
https://x.com/ThePatriotOasis/status/1812348501868556704/video/1
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has read too many Batman comic books and has himself confused with 
The Riddler or there is something to be said about it. I am quite certain 
the Nuh-Uh people will call this a prank, though we have already seen 
other instances of “misinformation” intended to shut down the Truth 
before somebody else can out them. One can easily see a scenario which 
has TMC being a completely fictional character. Like the Sandy Hook 
children, his yearbook photo may be ten years old already. He may be 
onto other assignments or contrarily is already long dead. Joo-Ogler looks 
exactly like the person in the police photo, no? They may have brought 
him in to play the part of the patsy.]  

 

The story gets even more ridiculous with the Media telling us that a police 
officer climbed up onto the roof to stop the shooter, because he watched 
him climb up, you see, only to have an assault rifle pointed upon him, by 
which he backed down and retreated, giving the shooter the opportunity 
to fire. And just think, he didn’t even call in the perp.  

There is another version which has him falling off the ladder. Not sure 
which I’m to go with but I’m calling B.S. on both of them. Where is the 
video footage of the police officer on the roof and why didn’t the barnyard 
Snipers blast him? We do see police in the whereabouts of the building, 
but not one single camera angle nor eyewitness collaborates the rooftop 
encounter story. Even if Secret Service policy is that they cannot make the 
kill shot unless they are given unreasonable doubt, as has been suggested, 
why not pull the trigger the moment he showed aggression on the officer?  

  

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=NP86CksBmoU
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Trump Party Guy’s story checks out. The police officers’ story does not. 
Because here and here, video footage documents Crooks on the rooftop, 
and at no moment do I see law enforcement having a chit-chat. Trump 
Party Guy though, a multitude of witnesses are shown on camera 
attempting to nab the attention of security, recording the final moment 
before the Shooter opened fire only to be outright ignored.  

  

Those would be the barn snipers whom Trump Party Guy was attempting 
to flag down. Apparently, the only snipers. Sitting there. Scopes pointed 
in the direction of the rooftop shooter. Fingers on the trigger. Waiting. 
Waiting for what? On the night of, the question as to their negligence was 
something akin to: How in the world would the shooter even know which 
area of the rooftop could evade their crosshairs? But now it is a question 
of, What the hell, guys?  

 

Probably fake news but what isn’t? It’s worth sharing anyhow. I’m not 
sure on the origin of this message, it appears to have cropped up on 
4chan. So, plant a big fat Buzz Aldrin moon flag on that one. I’m putting 
it here because this is a PSYOP and my aim is to present a cauldron of 
information, true information as well as questionable information as well 
as outright misinformation. In the matter of months, maybe even weeks, 
details such as this will get buried by the Media, perhaps even scrubbed, 
never to be seen again. Well anyways, for whatever reason, the rooftop 
sniper circumnavigates his usual social media page to declare his name is 

https://www.tmz.com/watch/2024-07-14-071324-alleged-shooter-on-roof-1863912-620/
https://nypost.com/2024/07/14/us-news/horrifying-video-shows-would-be-assassin-open-fire-on-former-president-trump-from-rooftop/
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Jonathan Willis and that he had the assassin in his sights for at least 3 
minutes, but the head of the Secret Service refused to give the order to 
take out the perp. Fake News, but like I said, it’s News all the same. 
Perhaps this will turn out to be no more real than the rest of it.]   

 

[UPDATE 7/17/24: There is the body of the shooter on the rooftop but 
then where is the blood? Oh, don’t get me wrong. There is blood. I’m 
seeing what could very well be a stream of blood draining down the slope 
but then where is the Frazzledrip puddle that we saw earlier? At what 
point in the timeline do you suspect this photo was taken and how far 
removed do you figure the gun is from him? His gun is separated an entire 
bodies length if not further, definitely out of arm’s reach. The official story 
has police officers removing the weapon from his corpse, but then, in 
referring you to his corpse photos, they tilted his body for a better shot, 
whereas here he is face down. The roof is sloped, telling us that the 
shooter isn’t even at the highest point, from which he would have gained 
his vantage point. How much elevation do you suspect there is between 
him and the ridge? He’s parked at least two or three feet behind it. Is it 
possible that he could have even fired upon Trump from that far back?]  
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Maxwell Yearick 

[UPDATE 7/22/24: SO anyways, within hours of the shooting, it was 
the Media or third-party misinformation agents who stated it was Mark 
Violets only to about face and say it was Thomas Matthew Crooks all 
along. But then, in-between the two, somebody named Maxwell Yearick 
made the rounds. If you think it’s him, then you should know that 
Reuters and Snopes have proven you wrong again, LOL. In fact, do a 
search on Maxwell Yearick. I tried ‘Maxwell Yearick 2016 arrest’ and 
immediately got pelted with dozens if not hundreds of Fact checkers 
telling me the Trump rally shooter wasn’t Maxwell Yearick. What an 
interesting thing to say when all I was interested in was finding 
information regarding his 2016 arrest.  

 

Yearick’s arrest occurred on the night of April 13, 2016, after attempting 
to fight an officer who had just been pepper sprayed, and at the Butler, 
Pennsylvania rally of all places. The only reason I was able to find the 
footage had everything to do with somebody saving one of the very News 
stories which recycled old footage, fingering him as a potential culprit. 
[UPDATE 7/25/24: And get this, Yearick’s career in Government 
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reform began at the age of 17, when he stole cash and merchandise from 
a convenient store. At the 2016 arrest, he also assaulted an elderly woman 
with a MAGA sticker on her car, and so, is it not too picture perfect that 
he was an instigator in a rally bent on condemning police brutality? LOL. 
Gotta get that policy passed so that the buttons don’t beat his ass when 
he slaps the next elderly woman around and pickpockets her grandchild. 

 

By no means was Butler the end of Yearick’s illustrious career. The Media 
may have wanted to show you the bookends for irony purposes but what 
of the filler? Yearick appeared at rallies in Portland, Seattle, 
Minneapolis, Chicago, NYC, Los Angeles, Atlanta, Boston, and 
Washington DC, and probably countless other cities on his National 
Commie tour, telling us that he was an agent provocateur. While playing 
the Media liaison, assaulting little girls in red hats wherever possible, he 
even covered all the Intel programs, Anti-Racism, Anti-White Supremacy, 
Women’s Rights, Environmentalism, and George Floyd, LOL. The 
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Washington DC rally was anti-Trump, and he is said to have organized 
that event. Do I have to punch through a wall like the Kool-Aid man on 
this one? Oh yeah, the dude was a spook.] 

Well anyways, the Media went back on their decision that it was Crooks, 
claiming it was Yearick again. The Media literally rolled out a nine second 
clip, filed away for such an occasion, only to go with Crooks after the Feds 
collected a DNA sample from the lone gunman on the sloped roof, 
thereby gaslighting anyone who thought it might have been the 
alternative. Many of the articles claiming Yearick was their boy have either 
been buried or wiped. Notice how the fact checkers always point the 
finger at the ‘misguided public’ on social media sites and not the Military-
Industrial Complex? 

FYI, Maxwell Yearick’s social media accounts were scrubbed from the 
internet shortly after July 13. Nothing to see there, I’m sure.  

  

A reason as to why the Thomas Matthew Crooks lone shooter narrative 
isn’t stacking up is many, though the white van found parked on a 
random residential street may be the icing on the cake. Investigators found 
explosives within the van and had it towed away. Well then, Houston, we 
have a problem, because the white van has Arizona license plates. 
Thomas Matthew Crooks lived in Bethel Park, Pennsylvania with his 
parents, no? The normies will tell me that Crooks simply rented the van. 
Most car rental companies like Enterprise do not allow anyone under 25 
to rent though it does appear as though Hertz and others go as low as 20. 
That must be it then. Tell me, what sort of rental company hands out 
crappy two-decades old shag vans with the paint missing from the back? 
It’s dark out, though if the lights were on, I’m willing to bet an extra 
spoonful of TLC wouldn’t even describe what the white van needs.  

The immediate problem is that Investigators already slipped up when 
stating Thomas Matthew Crooks drove a Hyundai Sonata, and that his 
car was found parked at the rally. I can’t find a single photo of the Hyundai 
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Sonata, but since they’re saying it, let’s go with the official narrative. That 
too had explosives inside. So, who was driving the van with explosives in 
it then? I’ve heard of bipolar bomb makers and the multiple personalities 
associated with Monarch Butterfly but come on, telling me Crooks drove 
both vehicles is somewhat too split down the middle, wouldn’t you agree? 
Which is why the Media swept the white van story under the rug. We are 
now only supposed to go with the Hyundai Sonata, stop asking so many 
questions.  

  

While I wait for a photo of the Hyundai Sonata to be developed at the 
local 24-hour kiosk we are treated to a photo which is supposedly said to 
be Crook’s bike. How many vehicles was this guy operating, exactly? I’m 
counting a white van, a Hyundai, and now a bike. It’s like he was a one-
man Richard Scarry book. What next, we come to learn that he was 
operating a banana truck? I have included the cover to ‘Busiest People 
Ever!’ because that bunny on the bike is carrying a ladder, reminding us 
of Crooks, who apparently bought a ladder at Home Depot earlier that 
morning. The ladder was only five feet. Excuse me, what was he planning 
to do with that ladder, paint the side of the building with the sloped roof? 
And since when does security allow a 10-year-old with a five-foot ladder 
skate right past them on a bike?  

https://www.cnn.com/2024/07/15/us/thomas-crooks-trump-rally-shooting-invs/index.html
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How very strange. From the opposite angle, Crook’s bike is set up and 
ready for its place in the summer catalogue while, in the background, 
somebody is being arrested. That wouldn’t happen to be Thomas 
Matthew Crooks, would it? Big mistake, riding past security in a bike. I 
guess I was wrong. Skating past security isn’t as easy as we’d been led to 
believe. But where is the ladder? Perhaps they are leading him off to hand 
him his very own AR-15 in the back room and shove a receipt in his 
pocket showing that did indeed visit Home Depot earlier that morning 
rather than sitting around watching porn videos, as his laptop shows.  

   

From yet another angle, the mystery man on wheels happens to be 
wearing the same gray shirt and khaki shorts as the shooter on the sloped 
roof, Thomas Matthew Crooks, or is he Yearick?  

   

Getting back to the white van, is Thomas Matthew Crooks somehow 
connected to Arizona? We don’t know. Did he rent or drive the white 
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van? We don’t know. What we do know is that Maxwell Yearick’s father 
is Roger Alan Yearick, and that he did indeed live in Arizona, complete 
with a former home address. Roger Alan Yearick also happened to own a 
1999 GMC Safari, the exact model of the mystery white van, by the looks 
of it. Did Roger Alan Yearick drive his clunker to the rally on Saturday, 
or did Maxwell Yearick drive his dad’s clunker, and more precisely, is that 
the clunker parked under the water tower?  

  

Not sure who the spider is on the left, or the girl with the orange hair in 
the back, Lisa Cuyler maybe? But that’s Maxwell Yearick, right there. 
Father’s, hide your wife and daughters. The face of Maxwell Yearick 
matches up pretty well with the corpse on the sloped rooftop, wouldn’t 
you agree? Same prominent chin, same lips and nose. The forehead is a 
match. One thing is for certain, the nose of Thomas Matthew Crooks and 
the rooftop patsy is not a match, and don’t even get me started on the 
ears. TMC has lobes, the corpse does not. They’re not even close to a 
match.   

 Maxwell Yearick had black earrings which are compatible with stretched 
and gauged ears, particularly on the right of his body, which is the side we 
are shown with the victim, anyways. Look closely at the corpse again. You 
can see the scars on his ears. Those are gauge holes sewed up, not the ears 
of Thomas Matthew Crooks. We’re looking at two completely separate 
individuals, and by all appearances, Maxwell Yearick appears to be it. I 
will remind you that Yearick was arrested at a Trump rally in Butler 5 years 
prior. They were probably planting the seeds of a potential narrative then, 
making sure his arrest made the top of the hour News and all that. They 
plan their PSYOPs well in advance, with many different contingencies in 
place. Why they ditched Violets or Maxwell at the last possible moment 
is anybody’s guess. The conclusion at present is that a fake shooter is 
being circulated. TMC isn’t he. At the end of the day, they will go with 
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the ticker tape resulting from the DNA sample, but you and I know how 
easily evidence is planted. Are either of them actually dead though is the 
unanswered question.]  

   

Kennon Hooper and Lisa Cuyler 

[UPDATE 7/25/24: Maxwell Yearick had a Motley Crew involving two 
noted accomplices, Kennon Hooper and Lisa Cuyler. Look, it’s pretty 
evident by this point that Thomas Matthew Crooks was not the individual 
on the roof. He probably wasn’t even in Butler on that day. If I had to 
guess, he was off in the tropics wearing a two-piece, wiggling his toes in 
the sand, letting the tide wash over them, sipping rum from a coconut 
with one of those little umbrellas on top.  

Getting back to the April 13, 2016, Butler rally, the story that has emerged 
is one in which Trump supporters filed out at the end of the rally only to 
be met with the Fascists who have a way of projecting themselves onto 
others. Trump supporters began chanting “USA!” and “Build that wall!” 
in unison, which then encouraged the those whom they were facing off 
against to shout profanities, typical demon behavior. When the Fuzz 
moved in, one officer was pepper sprayed by Kennon Hooper, and then 
kicked in the back of the knees and hand. As officers moved in to arrest 
Hooper, Lisa Cuyler jumped on the back of one of the officers to protect 
lover boy. Cuyler was then arrested. Next, Yearick attempted to fight an 
officer and began grabbing his protective vest after he was sprayed. 
Another officer attempted to arrest Yearick, but he successfully pushed 
her to the ground, where she received injuries to her hand. Your typical 
Sunday morning church goers. What are their terms, a participation award 
or a seat in the Supreme Court?  
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A man was seen detained at the 7/13/2024 Butler rally, courtesy of a 
woman on Twitter named Lala and, surprise, surprise, agent Kennon 
Hooper was present and accounted for, looking several years older and 
somewhat clinical, fresh off the bender if you ask me. Every feature is a 
match with Hooper though. He may have forgotten to get dressed, but at 
least he managed morning roll call. Class reunion, is it? The context has 
Hooper emerging from a tent shortly after target practice session on the 
Tangerine Tornado. According to Lala, the cops had the mystery man in 
their possession within 5-10 minutes of the incident. Attendees thought 
he was the shooter and began hurling water bottles at him, calling him a 
piece of shit, which is probably appropriate since Hooper rhymes with 
Party Pooper.  

And is it just me, or does the police officer walking Hooper the Party 
Pooper out of the tent look exactly like the Police Sniper on the barnyard 
rooftop? We have another doppelganger. Because it’s like poetry, you 
know, in that it rhymes.]  

  

https://x.com/Lor718
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Second Shooter, Second Sniper, Lines of Fire 

[UPDATE 7/17/24: Apparently, a bullet smashed into a line on one of 
the cranes, causing an uptick of steam or smoke or what have you from 
the broken hydraulics. You will notice a great number of participants 
standing up, staring off to their right. We have been told the projector has 
their attention rather than the shot President but let’s not even go there. 
It’s as ridiculous a notion as they come seeing as how these are seasoned 
conspiracy theorists, well versed in the Kennedy Assassination of 63, and 
know what to look for whenever a patsy and a second shooter should 
arise to the occasion. In this instance, there may have even been a third 
shooter, according to some witnesses [EDIT 7/23/24: Make that a 
fourth shooter]. They very likely may have been looking to Thomas 
Matthew Crooks position on the slopping roof, an obvious eyesore and 
intended distraction, but then there was another vantage point from the 
same direction—the water tower.  
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Nearly every shooter diagram that I can find purposely leaves out the 
tower, though I have thought to include one. It has fallen off the Media’s 
radar, and why do you suppose that is when multiple witnesses came 
forward claiming to have seen a shooter from that position? He was on 
the water tower. Spotting any person on the water tower, firearm or no 
firearm, is beyond suspicion since the official narrative places no Secret 
Service or police detail upon it. The water tower was unmanned.   

 

From Crook’s position to the stage is something like 148 yards, which is 
precisely the distance to either rooftop surrounding the lake. Other 
witnesses distinctly heard shots coming from that direction. Why isn’t 
eyewitness testimony being considered then? The only conclusion the 
Media wants you to come to is one which involves a pimply-faced kid, 
registered to the GOP, who nabbed his daddy’s rifle and staked his 
position from the unguarded rooftop. All other testimonies are being 
repressed and pushed down the search results by Internet bots. 

As I’ve already shown, the police and the Secret Service were made aware 
of Thomas Matthew Crooks long before several rounds were popped off. 
And then there is this latest report, which has Thomas Matthew Crooks’ 
parents calling police and telling them that their son was missing 
earlier that morning. So dumb. That has to be one of the dumbest and 
most cringe inducing staged stories I’ve ever heard. Is the Media even 
trying anymore or did the farce on reality begin the elementary school in 
Connecticut? It was the name of Snipers literally sat there with their 
crosshairs set upon Crooks. The sad thing in all of this is that he was 
designed to take the fall, but did Crooks know that?] 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=gyRBdH9k24Y
https://justthenews.com/government/local/gunmans-parents-trump-rally-shooting-report
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[UPDATE 7/22/24: Do me a favor and check out this video footage. 
Look to the knob on top of the water tower. Witnesses on the ground 
knew what they saw, though the Media thinks they know better. The 
second shooter is there. The way a water tower works if you’re unaware 
is that it’s shaped like a donut, being hollow in the middle. A ladder leads 
all the way to the top from the inside, by which the shooter would have 
exited out a hatch on top, choosing to stand on the corks railing rather 
than the slopey roof, because we all know what a deterrent they are. Well, 
anyways, he’s the dark spot hanging out in the evening shadow. Some of 
you will squint your eyes at the video and say it’s inconclusive, and that all 
we’re looking at is an early evening shadow. The dark spot not only 
moves, it’s darker than every other evening shadow on the water tower, 
but whatever.  

  

I dare you to give this second video a glance. If the link doesn’t work, 
then I’ve supplied you with two separate screenshots.  Oh, someone was 
there, alright. It’s unmistakable this time around. A man clothed in black 
tactical gear can be seen crouching on top of the water tower, right knee 
up, left knee down, and he’s holding a rifle, though the official narrative 
insists that no one was there.  

https://theunexpectedcosmology.com/wp-admin/upload.php?item=58214
https://x.com/I_Am_JohnCullen/status/1814742351765778638
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Worth noting is a statement made by former US Navy SEAL officer and 
Blackwater founder Erik Prince. He said in a statement that the sniper 
took out the shooter with a 488-yard shot. Wait, I thought the shooter-
sniper relationship, or in the very least the distance between Crooks and 
the former President, was something like 148 yards. Is that a typo? Nope.  

The context of his opening remark has to do with the sniper we’ve all seen 
pictures of on the roof. After criticizing the fact that his eye was removed 
from his target and that they were only watching the shooter because of 
their apparent no “first shot” policy, he then changes the scene to the only 
positive action, which was an “apparent 488 yard shot by one USSS 
sniper.” But first, try not to overlook the questionable behavior of the 
law enforcement sniper in newsreels. Prince is unsure that he’s even a 
USSS agent. The implication is that Crooks and the sniper were positioned 
there like the Tall Boy air dancers, intended to divert our eyes from what 
was really happening. We were already aware the world stage is an illusion, 
but rather than calling the entire operation a hoax based upon the obvious 
performance of spotlight actors, it will require closer scrutiny to observe 
the sleight of hand among the various walk-ons and stagehands. 

  

488-yards just so happens to be the precise relationship between the water 
tower and the counter sniper position. The provided photo was taken by 
a Secret Service Counter Sniper Team (CST) member who was 

https://x.com/i_am_johncullen/status/1815145149804294153?s=46&t=iFBfcizuMvm9t8yWy1AsWg
https://x.com/i_am_johncullen/status/1815145149804294153?s=46&t=iFBfcizuMvm9t8yWy1AsWg
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positioned there. That is his weapon. Not sure why they would take this 
photo nor why they would put it out publicly, but they did. What I’m 
uncertain of at the moment is if the red box was part of the original release 
or if others put the red box in there to help analyze the situation. Look 
closely anyhow. The red box is where Crooks was positioned. The base 
of the water tower can be seen just above the tree line. The counter 
sniper’s weapon isn’t pointing towards the red box. Difficult to tell from 
this angle, but the gun may not be pointing towards the red box at all. It 
very well may be aimed towards the water tower.  

 

[UPDATE 7/23/24: Noting the possibility, no, the likelihood that the 
counter snipers sniped the water tower shooter, and that his return trip to 
the earth was more of a fast and sudden pancake impact rather than safe 
landing through the chute as planned, take a closer look at the dark spot 
on the cork, Many are claiming that be nothing more than a shadow. More 
like a shadow within the shadow. For those of you out there still holding 
onto the Media narrative, explain to me again, using every tool of the 
Copernican model at your disposal and a sun calculator, and demonstrate 
or the class how an early evening shadow mysteriously disappeared within 
seconds of the shooting incident. It is there and then, quite suddenly, after 
a volley of rounds, it is gone. That is all. 

Go back and watch the Trump assassination attempt footage again. Three 
shots are fired at the Prez. Bang… bang… bang… Trump drops to the 
ground, whereas shots four, five, six, seven, and eight rapidly sound off. 

https://unexpected-cosmology.nyc3.digitaloceanspaces.com/wp-content/uploads/2024/07/Video-shows-moment-of-Trump-assassination-attempt-at-rally.mp4
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Bang! Bang! Bang! Bang! Bang! The first three shots sound slow and 
rhythmic when compared with the second set, hinting at a separate set of 
shooters. Presumedly, the shooter on the roof was finished off with the 
eighth and final shot. The artillery fire then comes to an end and an entire 
ten seconds pass before we can distinctly hear another shot. The ninth 
round is the 488-yard shot taking out the shooter on the water tower. 

 

  

Complications arise when comparative video footage shows the precise 
moment of the first shot, though the camera is directed at the stands to 
the stage right of Trump rather than the stands behind him. If you have 
already lost your bearing, then look to the red barn with the sloped roof 
directly behind the jumbotron. It is a match with the arial photo. Two 
men are simultaneously shot, but is it the same bullet? They are penciled 
in the red circle for you. The first is wearing a white shirt and can be seen 
falling over. The second stands along the railing and is wearing a red hat. 
But how can that possibly be the first round’s trajectory if Trump’s ear 
was also cut into? It cannot. I asked the very question. There has to be 
another solution. 

https://x.com/I_Am_JohnCullen/status/1813321372342362479/video/1


 

   49 

  

The only confirmed kill shot happened upon Corey Comperatore, the 
Fire Chief. He was seated in the opposite bleachers, stage left of Trump. 
The man in the white UA shirt, soaked in sweat and blood is Jim 
Sweetland, a former ER Doctor from Angels Camp, California, a town I 
happen to be fond of. He performed CPR on Comperatore for two entire 
minutes until a state trooper tapped him out, though Sweetland assumed 
him to be dead immediately on impact, seeing as he could see the bore 
hole into the right side of his head, immediately above the ear. In one 
interview, Sweetland said he could see his brain matter splattered across 
the bleachers and mixed in with the blood. What shot took out who and 
when, and from where did they derive?  

 

A fuller picture seems to have emerged within this diagram. It appears as 
though two rounds were simultaneously fired from two different 
respective positions. The bullet which grazed Trump’s ears was timed 
with another. The shooters were synchronized. The two wounded men, 
as represented by the Green Line, stage right, can only be explained by a 
shooter far off in the tree line. The thought is that he was aiming at the 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1rkfkUjDURA&t=269s
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USSS Counter Snipers and missed. Why would they want to go after the 
rooftop Snipers? To give their boy on the sloped roof a fighting chance. 
The shooter from the sloped roof is represented by the Blue Line. His 
potentially hit the hydraulic line. Yet another shooter fired from an open 
window in the building below him, representing the Yellow Line. I’m 
guessing his took out Comperatore, though who really knows? There is 
another Yellow Line in this diagram stemming from the water tower, 
though I’m wondering if he ever took a shot to begin with.  

Whatever happened to go down at Butler, Pennsylvania can only be 
explained by a volley of multiple shooters in league with each other, 
communicating: “Three, two, one, pumpkin practice.” The kid on the 
sloped roof was let in by those who had set up shop in the building, the 
arrest was faked, and they probably even handed him his AR-15, and 
everybody was eager to claim the winning kill shot. The patsy’s caterpillar 
crawl all boils down to the confidence he had in the conspirators who had 
hired him.  

  

I was under the impression that slopey rooftops were far too dangerous 
for the dot-Gov crowd, particularly in Butler, but it sure does look like 
‘slippery when wet’ isn’t being taken into consideration, seeing as how 
they’re whipping out the old fire hose. Is it just me or are they tampering 
with a crime scene? If I didn’t know any better, they’re quite literally 
scrubbing any evidence that Thomas Matthew Crooks had taken a 
potshot at Trump from that position. Assuming he did, then there should 
be gunshot residue. Cartridge discharge residue consists of all of the 
particles that are expelled from the muzzle of a gun following the 
discharge of a bullet. It is principally composed of burnt and unburnt 
particles from the explosive primer and gunpowder the propellant. Well 
hell, like the Alec Baldwin Rust Movie Set Shooting, now we will never 
know if those were live rounds or blanks in that stage prop of his.]   

 

https://unexpected-cosmology.nyc3.digitaloceanspaces.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/04/The-Alec-Baldwin-Movie-Set-Shooting.pdf
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The Secret Service, DHS, and the Man in Gray 

[UPDATE 7/17/24: The Secret Service has been put through the ringer 
for their oh, how do we say this, memorable performance, and the woman 
hiding behind the human pyramid, too timid to join the dogpile, hasn’t 
been helping their image. I’ve looked at her performance from a series of 
photos, and no matter what order they’re placed in, she is seen rolling and 
tumbling about like Winnie-the-Pooh, barely managing to get on or off 
the stage. Even while they are carting Trump away towards his getaway 
vehicle, she appears to be walking in the wrong direction, and once she 
manages to join the group, she can’t seem to figure out how to holster her 
pistol. Also, that is the saddest face I’ve ever seen. Nearly every other 
agent is like: “America, bald eagles, and barbecue sauce, hell yeah!” This 
is the moment they’ve trained for, bleeding on the American flag to keep 
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it red and all that, whereas it looks as though she’s just received word that 
her hamsters Hammy and Nipster died in a vacuum accident.  

Some of the claims being put forward is that those aren’t USSS agents and 
that they’re actually crisis actors in a live drill. Well then, bravo, lady. 
Bravo. Apparently, Melissa McCarthy was already booked with another 
gig because nobody else could have played it better. I will touch on the 
Secret Service problem in a moment, adding insight to why some of them 
are certainly not USSS agents, but at the present I’d like to at least point 
out the very human aspect of this episode. We can sit here and belittle 
her, and for certain her performance is lacking, but at the end of the day, 
who is the better person, the brave man who ditches the trenches and 
leaves others to man the gun or the coward who shows up to the fight?  
There may be actors present but I am not convinced that she is one of 
them. That is genuine fear on the face of a woman who doesn’t know 
what the hell she is doing and is possibly even regretting the moment she 
signed up for detail.   

  

The person assigned to Director of the Secret Service by President Joe 
Biden was also a woman and her name is Kathleen Kennedy Kimberly 
Cheatle. Think I’m being unfair to the fairer of sexes? Biden promoted 
4-star Admiral Rachel Levine to the office of Assistant Secretary for 
Health, and does that look like a woman to you? Lift the hood and I’m 
thinking there’s some junk in that trunk. She He is seen pictured with 
White House gas lighter press secretary Karine Jean-Pierre, two eggs 
definitely belonging to the same basket. No surprises then that the entire 
Secret Service program, every Gubbernment program for that matter, is 
being run into the ground. People keep telling me it has to be a hoax 
because the Government would never be that incompetent, but no, the 
Government really is that incompetent. Where have you been over the 
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last several decades, to Liberals-R-Us employee training? Big Government 
doesn’t have their shit together. The Bigger Big Government gets, the 
larger its incompetence becomes obviously apparent. Big Government 
has always been a bad idea and it always will be. I would say it’s a wonder 
that we won the Cold War to begin with but now look at this toxic Woke 
mess that we got ourselves into.  

 

Well anyways, under the guidance of Kimberly Cheatle, the agency has 
the goal of increasing the number of women to 30 percent by 2030, telling 
us that her stated goal is to make the agency 30 percent less effective than 
it was a decade ago. Just last month, in June 2024, Steve Bannon referred 
to Cheatle as “the woman that’s running the Secret Service” when 
explicitly stating an assassination was coming and that she wasn’t doing 
her part to stop it. Aside from what we’ve already witnessed at the scene, 
just look at her excuses. Firstly, the shooter’s location was handed over to 
the local police. It was up to them to secure it, and we all know why that 
is. But then, here is my favorite Cheatle quote thus far from the 
developing PSYOP.   

 

ABC News: “Should that roof have been secured, 
period?” 

Cheatle: “That building in particular has a sloped roof 
at its highest point. And so, you know, there’s a safety 
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factor that would be considered there that we 
wouldn’t want to put somebody up on a sloped roof. 
And so, you know, the decision was made to secure the 
building, from inside.” 

Yes, that is what Cheatle actually said, none of which is made up. I guess 
it’s too late to ask you to try and refrain from rolling your eyes while 
reading it. The roof which the snipers were positioned on was slopey but 
the roof from which the shooter fired from was too slopey, unfit and 
unsafe for her agents. More of that amazing Biden Administration logic 
for you. 

  

And there it is, the most hazardous rooftop that ever was. Thomas 
Mattew Crooks was hoping for stardom but who is he kidding, he didn’t 
stand a chance against such a beaut. All those tours in Afghanistan and 
Iraq, leave it to the sloped Pennsylvania rooftops to frighten the most 
bad-ass War seasoned snipers, aways concerned about their safety from 
ledges and ladders and such. Elevated above the crowd, not a single hedge 
or tree branch to hinder a direct line of sight to the former President, what 
will they think up next?] 

[UPDATE 7/21/24: REALLY, what a week this has been. That’s 
psychodrama for you. It’s no secret that the entire episode, as well as 
everything leading up to the episode, reads like theater. It would require 
another paper just to highlight everything leading up to Butler, but then 
here are one or two falling dominoes for your consideration. In August 
2023, the latest trend in the Biden Administration was a banana republic. 
Trump was faced with dozens of charges of falsifying business records 
for his alleged role in hush money payments to two women, one of which 
was Stormy Daniels, as his 2016 presidential campaign wrapped up. 
Alvin Bragg was involved in that one but let’s not get distracted. In June 
2024, a Manhattan jury found Trump guilty on all 34 counts, though 
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nobody, certainly not his worst enemies, seemed capable to define what 
his crime was on TV. Trump was convicted it seems by cancel culture and 
the feelings committee.  

  

In mid-April, a month before his conviction, Mississippi congressman and 
ranking member of the House Committee on Homeland Security, 
Representative Bennie Thompson, introduced legislation intended to 
strip convicted felons sentenced to prison of Secret Service protection. 
Oh gee, is it too much to wonder if Bennie was hoping for the 
contribution of a homeboy or two at the local cell block after a pixie dance 
in the shower room? 

   

  

Do me a favor and take a look at these photos, won’t you? I like clockwork 
though you are free to choose whatever order. They relay a similar theme, 
the least of which is falling and getting back up again. It is true though 
that Biden likes to reenact his crashing of economies. The Secret Service 
is in every one of them, and except for Evan Vucci’s iconic “Fight, fight, 
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fight” Trump photos, I cannot find a single female in Biden’s Secret 
Service detail, anywhere. He is surrounded by men. Men with guns. Why is 
Trump then given a woman far shorter than he is? Call me a conspiracy 
theorist, but shouldn’t Secret Service be of an equal stature to the person 
they are protecting? Taller is even better. She looks to be about chest 
height. If a shooter was still present though unaccounted for, he would 
just need to wait around for Trump’s female staff to lift his Tangerine 
head right back up to the shooting gallery again.]    

  

[UPDATE 7/22/24: In the aftermath of the assassination attempt, 
people everywhere it seems were pulling out their whistles. 
Whistleblowers even showed up into Missouri Senator Josh Hawley’s 
office, alleging the Biden DHS assigned “unprepared and inexperienced 
personnel” to Trump, the kicker being that they weren’t even Secret 
Service. In a letter to United States Secretary of Homeland Security 
Alejandro Mayorkas, Hawley stated:  

“Whistleblowers who have direct knowledge of the event have 
approached my office. According to the allegations, the July 13 
rally was considered to be a loose’ security event.  

For example, detection canines were not used to monitor entry 
and detect threats in the usual manner. Individuals without 
proper designations were able to gain access to backstage areas. 
Department personnel did not appropriately police the security 
buffer around the podium and were also not stationed at regular 
intervals around the event’s security perimeter. 

In addition, whistleblower allegations suggest the majority of 
DHS officials were not in fact USSS agents but instead drawn 
from the department’s Homeland Security Investigations (HSI). 
This is especially concerning given that HSI agents were 

https://www.hawley.senate.gov/hawley-reveals-new-whistleblower-allegations-exposing-loose-security-ahead-of-trump-assassination-attempt/#:~:text=%E2%80%9CWhistleblowers%20who%20have%20direct%20knowledge,threats%20in%20the%20usual%20manner.
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unfamiliar with standard protocols typically used at these types 
of events, according to the allegations.” 

Well then, I take everything back I said a moment or so earlier regarding 
the unreliability of the USSS. Women should be held to the same standard 
as men, both in physicality and height, but that seems like a side issue at 
present to the probable fact that HSI agents surrounded Trump. Their 
unfamiliarity with protocol comes across like another side issue when in 
fact they were not USSS insiders and could not be vetted. There is no 
telling how many of them were compromised. 

  

  

The mystery concerning who is and isn’t an affiliate of the USSS only 
deepens with the sudden emergence of the men in gray. According to this 
report, a man in a gray suit appeared on the sloped rooftop soon after 
investigators began taking pictures of the dead body. He showed no badge 
though everyone assumed he had street creds. He simply walked up the 
ladder like the king of the hill and told local law enforcement that they 
were to send all photos of the suspected shooter to such and such 
number. The number was that of an ATF Agent. Hmmm, alrighty, then.  

But then there is this News footage of a man in a gray suit getting frisked 
by a lady. I have taken three screen shots so that you can see the order of 
events. We then see two other officials walk up to the man in the gray 
suit, by which his silver car is searched. Who are these grey people? 

https://x.com/In2ThinAir/status/1815077914188419122/video/3
https://x.com/In2ThinAir/status/1815077914188419122/video/3
https://x.com/In2ThinAir/status/1815077914188419122/video/1
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To tell you how bad it actually was, Senator Ron Johnson set out to 
investigate the assassination attempt only to learn that the USSS did not 
attend the 9am meeting with local law enforcement. The police weren’t 
even on the same channel as the USSS, which helps to explain why the 
buttons were running around like decapitated chickens. The first picture 
of Crooks was taken by law enforcement by 5:14pm and he was shot at 
6:11pm. Regarding the man in gray and the calling card of an ATF Agent, 
Johnson claims he attempted to reach out to him, and that agent has since 
gone dark. Since that time, though local law enforcement has said to 
cooperate, Federal agencies such as the FBI have told Johnson where he 
might stick his last name. So, there is your typical Deep State investigation 
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for you. Perhaps he will finally get to the bottom of why USSS Security 
Bubble conveniently took on the Pac-Man shape so as to avoid the 
conveniently positioned sloping roof.]  
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The Crowd Reaction 

[UPDATE 7/23/24: Opinions have varied wildly between those who 
claim the crowd’s response is subpar, indicative of crisis actors, to those 
who say the human reaction aspect is well within range of what one might 
expect during a live shooting. The truer answer very likely may be both. I 
would expect there to be a mix of real people as well as members of the 
Intel community present and accounted for, Deep State not excluded, and 
in some cases, crisis actors. That’s just the way with it in any given 
PSYOP. We are confronted with the good, the bad, and the ugly. Though 
in this instance, I am under the impression that the assassin’s bullet was 
expected to succeed, and that some crisis actors were standing by. 
Trump’s own description of the crowd’s reaction was given a few days 
later at the RNC, adding further insight into the discussion.   

The most incredible aspect of what took place on that terrible 
evening in the fading sun was actually seen later in almost all 
cases as you probably know, and when even a single bullet is 
fired, just a single bullet, and we had many bullets that were 
being fired, crowd run for the exits, or stampede, but not in 
this case. It’s very unusual. This massive crowd of tens of 
thousands of people stood by and didn’t move an inch. In fact, 
many of them bravely but automatically stood up looking for 
where the sniper would be. They knew immediately it was a 
sniper, and then began pointing at him. You can see that if you 
look at the group behind me. That was just a small group 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=qc5NgBZXdtI
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compared to what was in front. Nobody ran and by not 
stampeding, many lives were saved. But that isn’t the reason that 
they didn’t move, the reason is that they knew I was in very 
serious trouble, they saw it, they saw me go down, they saw the 
blood, and thought, actually, most did, that I was dead. They 
knew it was a shot to the head. They saw the blood.  

Even Trump admits that the crowd’s response is not a usual one. Most 
will run for the nearest exit when just a single bullet is fired, he claims, 
stampeding others in the escape. If anything, most critics, be they liberals 
or those from the hoax crowd, seem to totally misrepresent who Anon’s 
and all-around Trump supporters are and what they are capable of, being 
a peaceable people. And to be fair, Trump’s justification for their 
passiveness is right on with the observation of many, that the crowd knew 
instinctually that the bullet derived from a sniper, and that it was intended 
for him and nobody else.  

  

At the same RNC event, Tucker Carlson gave further insight to the 
crowd’s reaction during his ‘Weekend at Bernie Biden’ speech. After 
theorizing the possibility that a mannequin could get inserted into the role 
of President, interesting words, he then recalled calling Trump within 
hours of the shooting incident, and this is what he said:  

And I have to say, I think it changed him. I, you know, reached 
out to Trump within hours of that night, and what he said to me 
that night, having just been shot in the face, said not a single 
word about himself. He said only how amazed he was and 
how proud he was of the crowd which didn’t run. And I 
thought two things, the first thing I felt was, well, ‘Of course 
they didn’t run, his courage gave them heart. A leader’s 
courage gives courage to his people.  

 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=gIjG5veDZqY
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Without becoming a sob story for you, the people in the audience reacted 
in their ‘unusual’ manner because they were more concerned with 
Trump’s life than their own. That will sound ridiculous to the self-serving 
and non-military types out there, completely detached from leader loyalty 
relationships, but the crowd’s reaction is more indicative of their 
perception of Trump than it may be of your own personal feelings. There 
were genuine screams alright. Those in attendance were rightfully afraid. 
I had even stated this some pages back, the fact that a great number of 
participants stand up, staring off to their right. These are seasoned 
conspiracy theorists, well versed in the Kennedy Assassination of 63, and 
know what to look for whenever a patsy and a second shooter should 
arise to the occasion. Anon’s are trained to do their own detective work, 
knowing that the Government will not bother them with the facts.  

  

The bleacher behind Trump is somewhat of a ‘Where’s Waldo’ portrait, 
with all sorts of odd things going on. The unidentified Blonde Woman 
in the red MAGA hat, she is sitting directly behind Trump, closes her rose 
pedals and drops quicker than you can say “Hoax!” The shooter unleashes 
a bang… bang… bang… onto the stage, a clockwork precision which has 
already been covered. Trump’s flinches with the first shot, his hand goes 
up to his ear by the second, and before he is even capable of looking at 
the blood on his hand, via the third shot, she has already played the part 
of a slinky, never to be seen again.  

Who is the boy cub sitting next to her and are they related? Both are 
wearing ‘Make America Great Again’ Trumper hats. He too sinks down a 
few seconds after, but never once do we see the blonde woman reaching 
out to grab and pull him down, nor does she cover his body, as a mother 
instinctually would. There is a reason as to why women die in disasters 
more than men and it’s because mothers are more concerned about the 
well being of their young.    
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The woman with the sunglasses and black hat can be seen in front of the 
MAGA blonde, just to Trump’s stage right, and girl, just look at you sitting 
there, suspicious as She’ol. The fact that she glances in a sharp stage left 
direction, ninety degrees if you will, a mere second before the first shot 
rings out can be explained away easily enough. Trump says: “Take a look 
at what happened…” and so, she turns to look. But then, rather than 
reacting as the others, she leans into her Mona Lisa smile. Not only that, 
but she also pulls out a cell phone, which happens to match her ensemble, 
to record the assassination attempt, almost mechanically, leaning in for a 
close-up shot. Is that a glimmer on her ring finger? Sorry boys, 
somebody’s already put a ring on it.  

  

There may be more to her backstory, as many have claimed Mona Lisa 
Smiles looks an awful lot like FBI Director Janeen Diguiseppi. That I 
could not say. She has also been suspected of giving the shooters their 
instructions. That too is beyond me at the moment. The Daily Mail is 
calling this one an “outrageous new conspiracy theory” and Snopes has 
their Nuh-uh people from the IT and HR Departments all over it. Their 
rebuttal is that the FBI came out with a statement claiming they are a 
respectable investigative organization and that their beloved Director 
would never do such a thing, though nobody, not even the FBI, seems 
capable of identifying her.] 

https://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-13652671/Trump-shooting-conspiracy-theory-woman-sat-behind.html
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Aftermath and Fallout 

[UPDATE 7/24/24: The shooting happened on a Saturday, and might I 
just add, it is odd to say the least that Morning Joe and Jon Stewart were 
canceled for their Monday broadcasts. Who pulled the plug on them? I 
have seen this happen before, which is why I am also offering a screen 
shot of Garth Brook’s appearance on Jimmy Kimmel in 2019.  

Quick story, I was at the Flat Earth International Conference that very 
year when Jimmy Kimmel’s crew played the part of flat earthists, more 
like retarded flat earthists, hoping to prank us all on film. My buddy Rick 
Hummer busted their entire operation. I was there for the entire episode. 
Without getting into details, there was a breast grabbing incident involving 
one of Kimmel’s actors, the police got involved, and Disney’s hoax prank 
video was unrealized in scope and vision. Rick Hummer and I certain that 
the FEIC segment was intended to air on the night of Brook’s appearance, 
by which he premiered his Legacy album, complete with an Apollo 14 
astronaut on its cover. It was the 50th anniversary of Buzz Aldrin and the 
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Apollo 11 crew, you know. The segment didn’t air. They simply cut to 
commercials, a very long-winded string of them. They didn’t have their 
pre-planned attack block, you see, and for whatever reason, no ‘Plan B’ 
contingency to back them.  

The original iteration of this report was only 8-pages long. It was 
published within a couple days of the shooting incident and, like the title 
suggests, I was still uncertain whether to call it a staged hoax or an inside 
job. My investigative team was divided on the issue. For me, the pressing 
matter involved proving or disproving the bullet, the blood, and the ear 
wound. What a Pandora’s Box that has been. Noted, I still have my doubts 
on the entire operation, as these hoaxes have become sophisticated, with 
multiple layers to show for it, though I have leaned heavily into the 
position that it was an orchestrated shooting, aimed at taking Trump out 
on national television. Recollecting my personal experience with Media 
actors at FEIC, I can’t help but suspect Jon and Joe had hedged their bets 
on the wrong outcome.  

 

I can’t believe I’m about to say this, but amazingly, Hulk Hogan’s 
Thursday night speech at the RNC captured how much of America was 
feeling. Noted, it does not give me added assurance that the entire 
scenario in Butler wasn’t scripted, as Hogan is an admitted entertainer, the 
WWE (former WWF) is staged, and Trump has his documented history 
with the association. Were they shoving that feces in our faces and 
watching us open wide, loving every minute of it, or were they so 
confident in the certainty of what happened that Hogan’s subconscious 
reminder didn’t matter? The WWE may be an Intel sting operation, by 
the way—far more legitimate than anyone ever imagined, but that is a 
discussion for another hour.  



 

66 

  

Well, early on, my team of investigators were all wondering how Trump’s 
ear would hold up to the praise and the scrutiny of the Media as well as 
the hoax crowd in the coming days. Would Trump arrive at the RNC on 
the following Thursday wearing his wound as a badge of honor and would 
we see the evidence of a shooting, or wouldn’t we? What we noticed 
instead, rather unexpectedly, is that Trump showed up to a roaring crowd 
a changed man. You can argue and say he’s an actor in a movie and that 
none of this is real all you want, because really, it doesn’t matter in the 
slightest to me. The only thing that is certain in this life is death and taxes 
and hoaxes, and so, my dog in this fight is the pursuit of Truth, Wisdom, 
and shalom with YAH. Assuming he is working off a script, then the 
verbiage barely changes. A person, albeit an actor, noticeably arrived a 
changed man, humbled and quieted after his real or fake near-death 
experience. We will just have to wait and see where this new man carries 
us.   

  

It was during Trump’s speech at the RNC that Sheila Jackson, 
Democratic Chief Deputy Whip for the U.S. House of Representatives, 
posted a Tweet worth remembering. Some are saying it’s fake news, others 
that it was scrubbed by the official history writers, but either way, she was 
posting her disgust on the night of the 18th, and I was able to nab my copy. 
Her message reads: “I’d rather die than listen to another minute of this 
speech.” Famous last words? She died on July 19, 2024. What is certainly 
not fake news is the ring that she is wearing. That’s a pedo ring without 
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a doubt. There are various symbols associated with pedophilia, each of 
which are used to identify one’s sexual preferences. Sheila, it seems, was 
a boy lover. What a sicko, pimping out her own people, and she’s not 
even hiding it.  

 

USSS Director Kim Cheatle said she wasn’t going to resign and that she 
was going to fully cooperate, whereby she gave that ridiculous sloped roof 
story. The short of it is that she showed up to the House Committee 
hearing without her homework, had no timeline of events, knew basically 
nothing that happened on that day, directed everyone to the FBI 
investigation whereby the FBI Director directed them right back to the 
USSS investigation, was handed hers, buckled under the pressure, and 
resigned. Well, it was during the hearing that Cheatle confirmed Sheila 
Jackson, the pedo-ring wearing lady, was heavily involved in the oversight 
of the Secret Service. And of course, Jackson as you know died six days 
later. Her death was just another poorly timed coincidence, I’m sure. 

 

After days and weeks and months, and in reality, years of WH gaslighting, 
a coup in the Democratic Party resulted in Joe Biden’s finally stepping 
down from 2024 reelection. Talk about a 180. POTUS was adamant in 
every interview and speech that he wasn’t dropping out. More precisely, 
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that he was “running”, being so obviously fit. And then it happened on 
National Ice Cream day of all days.  

What happened is that Biden once more stated he would only remove 
himself from the competition if a doctor diagnosed him as unfit only to 
post within hours that he had COVID, because all those jabs and boosters 
apparently didn’t do the trick, and then he retreated to his home in 
Delaware. It was a Sunday, 7/21/24, and Biden dropped his resignation 
letter by way of a Tweet on Elon Musk’s social media site, as if that’s 
normal. You’d think whitehouse.gov would be a good place to post it, but 
that is the monkey show we find ourselves in. The initial problem with his 
resignation letter, though there are others, is that the signature doesn’t 
match any of his prior Executive Orders over the last few months. If the 
Prez didn’t sign it then who did, what the hell is going on, and does Biden 
even know that he’s moving out? 

  

Pseudo-Biden’s resignation letter made no mention of Kamala Harris, so 
it is only a little odd that another Tweet arrived within the hour noting 
that she was the person they were planning to go with. Coup indeed. So 
much for state delegates, primaries and caucuses and the usual run-of-the-
mill selection process. Democrats have become so accustomed to their 
Banana Republic that they don’t seem at all concerned that the democratic 
process, which they still strangely name their party after, has been ignored, 
but oh well. Included within Pseudo-Bidens announcement was a vintage 
picture of a youthful Biden with the huckster Harris, better times.  

   

https://www.whitehouse.gov/administration/president-biden/
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I’m not sure who reported upon the situation first but Charlie Kirk was 
certainly on top of things when claiming a source close to Las Vegas 
Metro. Will you be surprised to learn that the COVID story was a fake 
one? What we know is that Biden was at Mandalay Bay, the same Hotel 
and Casino involved in the 2017 Las Vegas shooting, aka the 
assassination attempt on Mohammed bin Salman Al Saud. According 
to Kirk’s source, USSS informed LV Metro of an emergency situation 
involving Biden, stating that roads leading to University Medical would 
need to be closed. Then, mysteriously, there was a stand down order and 
the USSS informed local Vegas PD that they were going to “medivac” 
POTUS to Johns Hopkins, which is in Delaware, not Nevada. Was he 
terminal, was he dead, did he fall and have a stroke? Why did Kamala 
board a flight on AF2 and hightail it to Delaware?  

Within hours, it seems like just about everyone was asking the same 
question, demanding proof of life from POTUS, LOL, and I’ve just 
nabbed two of them from U.S. Representatives Marjorie Taylor Greene 
and Lauren Boebert.  

  

Later that night, still 7/22/24, Pseudo-Biden called in to a live speech 
held by top DEI hire, Kamala, already on the campaign trail. After 
Kamala describes her love for Joe and Jill amidst her serial Joker-like 
laughter, we hear Pseudo Joe’s voice.  

Pseudo-Joe: It’s mutual. 

Kamala: I knew you were still there. You’re not going 
anywhere, Joe. 

Pseudo-Joe: I’m watching you, kid. I’m watching you, kid. I 
love you. 
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Kamala: I love you, Joe, 

Um, is it me or are they overcompensating for the fact that Biden had 
been missing for several days already? Reading the script from a 
straightforward Orwellian perspective, the real Joe Biden, if he even still 
exists, appears to be incapacitated at the moment. As if they couldn’t be 
any more obvious, the conversation between them continues.   

Kamala: Joe, are you watching? Can you hear us clapping? 
Can you see it? 

Pseudo-Joe: I’m watching. I’m watching. 

Kamala: I knew it!  

You may be interested to learn that local IT man Matthew Sabia 
performed a simple LIVE demonstration, which anybody can do, and 
revealed with 98% certainty that The White House used a popular AI 
voice clone tool for Pseudo Joe Biden’s call to Kamala Harris. They’re not 
even trying anymore. Community noters say that this video faked the 
ElevenLabs Tool because if you upload to the real ElevenLabs tool it says 
2%. Pay attention to your hunches. ElevenLabs was caught doing their 
laundry in a bathing suit and did some fast re-programming. 

 

I’ll just leave this here for those of you who are still interested. As a 
reminder, I am not an Anon, having no affiliation with Q or Q-Anon, 
though its steady stream of Intel public service announcements is 
becoming more interesting by the hour. Q-Post 24, having a date stamp 
of 11/1/2017, stated something which appears to hold bearing to the 
domino events that followed Trump’s visit to Butler.   

Any person making statements they will not be seeking 
re-election was put in submission. For the betterment 

https://x.com/MatthewSabia/status/1815608731109069202
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of the country not all will be prosecuted, and all will do as 
told. You will see more of this occur (not normal yet 
disregarded) and even on the D side.   

So, interestingly enough, Pseudo Biden’s announcement arrived on 7/21, 
as you know, giving us 107 days left in the year. And it was 24 days after 
the Trump-Biden debate, reminding us of Q-Post 24. 107 equals 17 
because in Gematria you can drop the ‘Zero’ to get with the Hero. Is it 
just another coincidence that 17 equals Q? Hey, I’m just the messenger.] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


